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U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

Subject: NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 104 Related
ESBWR Design Certification Application - RAI Response Schedule

to

GEH has reviewed the RAIs transmitted via the Reference 1 letter related to DCD Tier 2
Chapters 3 and 15. As a result of this review, we have determined that the scope of these
RAIs will not accommodate response by the NRC requested date of August 29, 2007.
Therefore, we would like to establish RAI response submittal dates of October 5, 2007
for RAIs 3.11-13 and 3.11-14, and January 21, 2008 for RAI 15.3-34.

If you have any questions or require additional information regarding the information
provided here, please contact me.

Sincerely,

James C. Kinsey
Project Manager, ESBWR Licensing
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Reference:
1. MFN 07-409, Letter from U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission to Robert E.

Brown, Request for Additional Information Letter No. 104 Related to ESBWR
Design Certification Application, July 18, 2007

cc: AE Cubbage
DH Hinds
RE Brown

USNRC (w/ enclosures)
GEH (with enclosures)
GEH (w/o enclosures)


